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A~ ac•au-inq of the Publ~11i ~$eni.ce .. 
>'"'<' 

.c_..-t asi· -n, be "d at next...:,~: . ..,._.. ..... .,&.; .'!!"~# 

on tbe 19th day of Oc-tcber, • ~ l¥78., 

In the matter of the approval of ) 
~oddard County Sewer Company, Inc. , } 
for perild:ssion~ approval, and a i 
certificate cf convenience a.nd ) 
~ceasity authorizing it to cons~~ct, ) 
i,QB~ll, QWD' operate, controlr manage,) C-ASE NO. s.i\,..79.-,ll. 
and maintain a sewer system for the ) 
public, located in an unincorporated ) 
area in stoddard County, Missouri. ) ____________________________________ ) 

BEFORE: 

STANLEY A. .WRING r Presiding II 

REPORTED BY: 

Barbara Skalla 
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RUe$~ MITiSN, II, Assistant CounseJ.~ 
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Jefferson City, Missouri 65l02:o 
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POih SJfAIJ' 02 -I!R. MISSOO!U 
-l'tfisLle ~a£ COIIIUs~Oll. 



,. ri'~m, at a he~jq.~ ·~· PUbl..tc. 

SiR1~ c~aai~, lleJ.;d itt ~, •. ..a·. -~"·ilielit.t ... in 
<··-- _~ ~\t, ~-~:.~~ 'T,- _--~~}-~~-~~ ·\~.·· 

IM,\i;eol, · .. ·the .. foll~~·p;r;~-~ePf~.>~~t~: 
-~·-z- _-_,. 

\.Wfi.t~s btries·of ip~~.:Pi:ted .. c) 

(A!f THXS TIME APPLI~'S EXHIBITS NOS. 1, 

PURPOSE OF IDENT!PICA'.riON .. ) 

EXAMINER LORING: Let' a go on the record in 

9 case No .. SA-79-11, in the matter o£ 1!.li.e approval o£ Stoddard 

County Sewer .Company, for permission, approval., and a certi-

. ficata of convenience and ~a!dty authorizing it .t() 

12 construct, install, own, operate, control, manac§e, and 

13 maintain a sewer system for the public., loe~ted in an unin-

14 corpora.ted area in Stoddard County, Missouri. 

lS Would the attorneys make their entries, please 

16 MR. RINGER: Willi.!Un F .. Ringer,. representinq 

17 Stodcla.'t"d County Sewer Company 1 Inc. , the Ap,plicant .. 

11 MR. MITTEN: L. R. Mitten, II, P. 0 .. Box 

19 360, Jefferson City, !>'~ssouri, 65102, appearing on behalf 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

•nt 

of the Commission Staff. 

EXAMINER LORU~G; Does the Company have any 

p~eliminary sta:tement before calling a witness? 

MR. RINGER: Yes, 1'-tr. Examiner, if I may. 

EXAMINER LORING: Sure. 

MR. RINGER: I'd like to :ta~ for the record, 

3 
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- -.e;_. ___ - - -- ' 

President df ·the COrporation, -~ Cari·Bten; our 

Mr. Gary Gaiaea; and our CPA, Mr .. LOuis Jonea. Mr. Jones 

is o-ut of town tod~y, and he .won* t be able to testify on 

the financial aspect until a later date. Mr .. Bien and Mr. 

Gaines are here~ 

Mr. Bien will testify kocertainaspects of 

the Corporation, the O'Wnership o-J·'tb& p~ty, ·~· be will 

testify that he has sold these lots and has never received 

any monies for the installation of a -*r ~· AM he'll 
C, 

fur.ther testify that hif!J tax I."eturns will neVer shOw any 

allocation of an expense for ~ installation of a sewer 

system. He will ftlrther .testify· that a corporation known 

as Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company, Inc. , ·has ne-qer shown any 

allocation or recei vinq any funds for the installation of 

a sewer plant in this particular area. 
• 

Mr. Gary Gaines wl.ll present the engineering 

aspects of the sewer system which include tbe fe~sibility 

of the installation including the construction costs. And, 

also, he will have various maps showing the design of the 

system. And he will also testify as to a proposed rate 

structure. 

4 



~i2.fina~' .ianl.ed in the 

. ·;, 'r-~~·,,~if 

.'-Y:th.' 

1 EXAJtttt.BR. LORING: Mr-. Rinqer, if you'd C!lll 

8 your first witness .. 

9 

10 Bien. 

11 EX.A14INER LOJUNG: . Mr. BierA, would ym.t take 

12 this chair up here, sir. 

13 (.At this time Carl Bien was d.uly sworn. l 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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6 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

c A R L B I B H, called &a a witness in 
~~~=-----=-·;_=-~ 

~~~~··.·~,:the APPLICAftl ·~· duly swccn, 

teat.ifie4as follows; 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR ~· RINGER: 

~ Would you state your name, please, sir. 

A. Carl Bien. 

.And where do you reside? 

Ecology Acres, Dexter, ~issouri. 

Are you the President of a Corporation with 

the name of Stoddard County Sewer Company, Inc.? 

A. Yes, sir. 

~ Mr. Bien, I want to hand you what has been 

marked as Exhibit No. 1. I have the original certificate 

hare. And would you jus·t explain \':hat this is? 

A. This is the certificate of incorporation 

for the Stoddard Countv Sewer ComDanv Corooration fer the 
- - - - - .u.. -

18 purpose of--

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

That is your certifica·te you :ret.~ived from 

the State of Missouri, right? 

A. Right. 

to that. exhibit? 

Articles of Incorporation. 

And has it been stamped Filed and Approved 



5 

6 

7 

';l"ea * ~ .JUlt ~lt 
Who''~i.;:~~~~d$\t of t4*t c~ation? 

:.,:-,';'' '~""' ,',, 

Andwho are the principal stocldlolders? 

Carl BJ.en and Van Gibbs at this point. 

MR. RINGER: Your Honor 1 I have the oriq.inals 

8 of the certificate and the articles. Would the copies that 

9 we've marked as Exhibit 1 be accepted into evidence? 

10 EXAMINER LORING: Any objection tG Exhibit 1? 

11 MR. MI'l'TBN: The Staff has no objection to 

12 Exhibit 1. 

13 EXAMINER LORING: Accepted .. 

14 {AT THIS TIME APPLICAJiT 'S EXHIBIT NO~ 1 lP.S 

15 RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE AND MADE A PART OF THIS RECORD~) 

16 BY MR. RINGER: 

17 Mr$ Bien, are you familiar wib~ an area tbat 

18 called Ecology Acres and Western Heights Subdivision? 

19 

20 

21 that area? 

22 A. 

Yes, s.ir. 

How did you first become acquainted with 

The Ecology Acres Subdivision Wt:! bought as 

23 an existing subdivision in 1974, I believe, is correct. 

24 

25 A. 

When you say, "we bought it,a who bought that? 

Van Gibbs and myself as individuals. 

., , 
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14 

15 
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17 

18 

19 
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24 

l 25 

f 

0. You ~t it as i!!d4:•ridata?• 

A. '~'••, sir. 

Q. Oi« you &d Mr. G~~ e•: -.-,. ••t.~: 

A Yea, sir~ lie had ~~~~~ 1~• ~-~ 

Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company. 

~ And is that a corporation? 

J\. Xes .. 

Q. Are you also familiar now with Westet'll Heights 

Subdivision? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Did you ever own Western Heights Subdivision? 

A. Yes, sir. 

~ As an individual? 

A. As a company .. 

0. · And What cx:tip&bz ~ Wesle"' Heights Su.bdivisi~ll? 

A. Bien and Gibbs Lumber·company. 

Q. And is Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company a cor-

porati•:>n also? 

A. Yes. 

~ ~~d who are the principal stoc~holders of 

Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company? 

A Carl Bien and Van Gibbs. 

~ I'm going to hand you what's been marked 

Exhibit 2, and would you explain what Exhibit 2 purports 

to show? 
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9 

10 

. , • .-;.~ _the• 1eqal •. d&aerlPtitms <&r 

~-,.,*<>1\: .. · E9ol~·~Acree ·subd1-YisLon. 
' .--·---:-.:--.-·\_-- ·-- -- - ;!· >:''s:?:·: 0- .__ - -

ilt. ~: -... ~p.er, :t~d;!$J··~··:l $drUiit.:f 

in e.viJienee. :tt's not tile orj'tl..D,d.<CI~;~"~t 

I i d aak that it be stipulate4 that this is the .leqal ~~+ 

tion of Western ileiqhts SUW!vision and Ecology Acres s~ 

division. 

EXAMINER. LORING: Any objection? 

MR. MI~f."l'EN: No objection. 

EXA."MINER LORlNG: Exhibit. 2 is received. 

11 tAT THIS TIME APPT~ICANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 2 WAS 

12 RECEIVED IN EVIDSNCE AND MADE A PART OF THIS RECORD.) 

13 BY MP.. RINGER: 

14 Now, Mr. Bien f did you and ~. Gibbs, . tarQ\:.gb 

15 your lumber company, beqin a subdivision dev-elopment of 

16 Ecology Acres a.nd Western Heights Subdivision? 

17 A. We didn • t begin the Ecology Acres S'ttbdlvi.sion., 

18 We bought it as an existing subdivision. We did beqi.n the 

19 Western Heights or we did form the Western Heights Subdivision 

20 And you had it subdivided and platted an.d 

21 recorded, Western Heiqhts? 

22 

23 

A. Yes. 

And it's your testimony that Ecology Acres 

24 was previously subdivided and platted? 

25 Yes. 

9 

t' 1\1!1 n· on 



c;j.._ L~ ;~y:J; ~:a!n title to N~e ~JitY ~~!t~a:t 
' . ~.' . . . -- -- - - ' ' - '_ ., ,-· -_·,:-_ -,".~-

__ -, 

s 
6 0. Then after the lumber corporation obtained . 

7 title, did you all later begin selling lots t~ individuals? 

8 A. Yes, sir. 

9 

10 A. The roa4a and water was in aoae of tl'Mlse areas.,. 

11 some of- .the· other a~as .... ·,a d:id put the roadt~ ami water in. 

12 So some of the lots did have improvements, yes, sir. 

13 ~ Were some of them unimpro~~ when they were 

14 sold? 

15 A. When they were sold, no. We did put the roads 

16 and wat.er in for all of theme 

17 Q. Were some of the lots vacant lots? I mean,· 

18 they did not have any housing? 

19 A. Yes, sir. 

20 Q. And some of them did have 1'-.ousing; is that 

21 correct? 

22 A. In Ecology Acres, at the time we bought 

23 Acres, there was, I believe, four existing homes in Ecology· 

24 
Acres. It was either four or five right in the area there 

I 25 which we did not buy those homes. They were built by the 

I 10 
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~Ill&• ~let.e4 ~ .. 

·o What .. ~ ·of --~ syatem or ~ 

exist coBGenting Western 88).--ts S004i~1!!~· a&ril -

· Eeol~g:y Acres Subdi"fidon? 

A. They • re mostly septic taltks. There is or1e · 

or two jet-air systems or a few jet-air systa•, but most.· 

of them are septio tanks. 

Q. By this application today, what a:re yol.:r ;aeek-

ing through Stoddard County Sewer Company? 

A. Permission to install a&d operate a sew~r 

system for the area. 

~ A central sewer system? 

Yes. 

When did you first decide or when did you and 

16 Mr. Gibbs, through your corporation, first decide to install 

17 a central sewer system? 

18 A. we felt like at the time 'We purchased the 

19 property that eventually the area would have to have a sewer 

20 system, and we have tentatively worked on this. In fact, 

21 we hired an engineer, I believe, in 1974, 1975, to design 

22 the system and do some work on it. 

23 0. Whem you first hired the engineering firm, 

24 what engineering firm. did you hire? 

25 'A. C. R. Trotter &< Associatesa 



Yft"tl weX11 uaaflu:· any :r:equ~~ ~ to the .t•w f'..-t: 

reqlli1."ed.to·~ in·a ~Q:al.eE" ... _.'l 
A. At the ~•!a& we bou9ht t:ae .... ~-· sue- · 

-.~, ~: ""·'-·• ' ~ ~ , 

division,. the la.., ¥as ·not· in ~lfiat.a..-.c6cin~Ving ··~ivisioas 

and sewer systems 1us it does today. We bouqht the property 

prior to the law.· We become aware of the law shortly after 

8 it become law. 

9 And was that after your discussions with the 

10 enqineers·.r 

11 I don't know for sure"' . lt.. was along about the 

12 same time. 

13 When you are speaking of the law, are you 

14 talking about the guidelines set forth by the Depart.ment 

15: · of Natural Resources? 

16 Yes, sir. 

17 Well, after you were informed that you as the 

18 owner-developer would be required to install a central sewer 

19 system, what action did you take? 

20 Well, it was very haxd startin.g out for two 

21 or three years to even out wha~ the law actually consis 

22 of. We were ur·ler the iap:ression--an.d :r might a.dd that we 

23 

24 

25 

were wrong maybe--that a subdivision could be 30 percent 

developed with houses prior to any installation of a sewer 

system and so forth or without anything being done on it. But the 
i 

12 --·---------·--·-----J 



repeat..--

0. after ¥Our ctiscusstQil wi tb the e..tneep aJ1d 

possibly att~~, did JOu~ at tu't t~ d~iaE! that you bM 
5 · to p,ut in a central sewer 8ystem? 

6 Weli, after we determinBd the law, after we 

7 fO\h"ld out what the law was, we knew that the system would 

8 have to qo in eventually, yes. 

9 And is that when you hired the engineering 

10 firm to propose a design for a central sewer system? 

11 No, sir. We hired the enqineerinq firm prior 

12 to knowing for sure that the system had to go in.. '!'hey had 

13 worked quite some time prior to this. 

14 Did you ever consult any of the landowners 

15 in Ecology Acres and western Heiqhts Subdivisions as to their 

16 thinking or feelings about a central sewer system? 

17 Yes, sir.. We held two public meetings. We 

18 sent invitations to all the property owners. we had a good 

19 response, I felt like, from the people.. I believe one time 

20 there were six people that didn't receive the invitation 

21 through ·the mail~ They were returned t.o us~ And the other 

22 time, I believe, it was four that was rett;-rned to us. But. 

23 we had two public meetings trying to determine how the 

24 system should go in, the ownership of it, the rates, how 

25 it should work really. 

].3 



b -.ny lots are plat-~ tot.l. for '1ll!ftlba>' 

·uu:,hta an4 Eco~~· Ac~:ea ,~viai.ons? 
-;-,;' ' 

A ·I ;t.ei~w·c:there·'a'•''~*al c! ·279 

· subai vi,aiona. 

s How many of those lots have been sold out 0:1 

6 your ownership? 

7 A. we have approximately 65 lots left ourself. 

8 Do you know how tr.a.l''!Y lots at this time are 

9 inhabited as residential dwellings? 

10 I believe at this time t-here's 78 houses in 

11 both subdivisions. 

12 In any of your sales to any of theM OtJ!lRs, .. 

13 have you discussed with any of these owners the installation 

14 of any central sewer system? 

15 Yes, sir, I have. In selling some of the 

16 houses, people asked me. And I always told them that we 

17 were planning a sewer system, that one was needed out there or 

18 would be needed out there. And I told thea th.at the a.pproxi-

19 aate cost wc..uld be somewhere around $1,000 per hookup on i.t. 

20 That's t.he basis that we used in our selling the indild.dua.l 

21 houses and so forth. 

22 In any of your sales of any of your lots~ 

23 have you charged indirectly in the sales price of any lot 

24 for the installation of a sewer system, the actual capital 

25 expenditures needed to install the system? 

14 



· tien for the installation of a sewer $Y&tell!? 

Gibbs Lumber Company has paid forenqiaeering and attorney 

fees up to this date that we've had bills on and so forth, 

aztd it has been paid$ I don • t know how it was charged. 

But the outside services, I believe, were--but·as far as 

expense goes, we have had expense involved. 

Q. But the corporation itself, or you as an 

individual in your income tax returns, there's neverbeen 

any expense allocation for a sewer •Y•tea? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you have a CPA firm do your peraona,l income 

tax returns? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Does the CPA firm d.o your Bien and Gibbs 

Lumber Company corporation's income tax returns? 

A. Yes, sir. 

~ Who is your CPA? 

A. Jones & Riley. 

0. How many years have they been your CPA, both 

individually and for the corporation? 

15 



We ll•• had CPA 
1 s 

bet~fi-: .J'Oni•· & :Riley ~-;~ o~ ;~~·~;Aow--
-. ·,· '.• ,-: "~.·· ... :-:,"'._"~.~<~···· - '- ---

thi.•' :~. the !~lth or sixth~ Yeu; •. 

. . 

.5 their C?A aa:rvic•• ever since you've been tbe awner of 

6 · west~m Beiq));ts Subdivision and Ecology Acres Sabdi visi.on? 

7 I believe that would be correct, yes. 

8 Will Mr. Jones testify at a later date concern-

iaq your finaneial statements and. also your incoae tax 9 

10 returns as an individual and for the corporation?·.· 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

corporation? 

Yes, sir. 

And has he not also performed audits of this 

Yes. 

And it' s your testimony .that in no way have 

16 ~ yow. ev-er received any monisa in the sales of your lots 

17 th&t would be allocated to the construction of a central 

18 sewer system? 

19 No, sir, I have not received money for a 

20 sewer system. 

21 To yo'\,t:r knowledge, Mr. Bien, are there any 

22 other public utilities operati~g a sewer service within 

23 this proposed mervice area? 

24 

2.5 

A. No, sir. 

MR. RINGER: I believe that's all the questions 

16 
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11 
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19 
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25 

th~tl\e aa, 

.~ apparent ~,:t this 

to a later dat.e in Jefferson City. ·· would 

ask leave of the- COIUU.ssion to reserve the bttlk of tlte 

Staff's cross-examination until that continuec! hearing 

is convened in Jefferson City. 

EXAMINER LORING: Leave is granted. 

MR. MI'l'TER: I do have just a CouPle questions 

that I weuld like to ask Mr. 1\ien at this tille, however. 

EXAMINER LORING: You may proceed. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. MITTEN: 

0. Mr. Bien, you may have mentioned t..his ~ and 

I may have missed it. Who purchased the Ecoloqy Acres 

Subdivision in 1974? 

A. Carl Bien and Van Gibbs as indi,•iduals •. 

. 0. Did you form some 1\ort of pa:r·tnersbip to 

purchase ·that subdivision? 

A. No. we just bouqht it as indi·vidualse We 

were partners on this subdivision. We had no written agree-

188nt on it. 

~ How did you take care of the re~~nues and 

expenses for income tax purposes on this subdivision as 

individuals? 



14 

15 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Did you-fi1e 

it on our ia4i v~4ual returns. 

0. On your individual returns? 

JL I believe this is correct, yes. 

of Ecology Acres or of what reaains of lk:Ology :Acres'? 

A.. Of what reJQa.ins , yes .. 

0. Who purchased 'Nestern Heights Subdi.vh.don 

1971? 

MR .. RlNGBR: Mr. Examiner, ~y I clarify that? 

I don'-t want any mistaken impression • May I ask a clarify-

i1u} gueation? 

EXAMINER LORING: Go ahead .. 

MR. RINGER: Mr. Bien, you•re not. tbe Oli'P-.1:' 

as an individual today, are you? 

WITNESS BIEN: No. Bif'..n and Gibbs T ... u1"itber 

Company is the owners of today. 

BY MR- MITTEN: 

When was it transferred to Bien a:md Gibbs 

Lumber? 

Let's see. Seventy-five or '76. Ttds was 

18 



,· '- ,~ - ,_ - . . - . -

othe~ ~jufti.t q8 invo~ved.~~,~~~: .. i •·· --~lF:'~·•· 
~-~ --_- -,:- .- ·:·. >/ 

,.-~ .. ti;..~- e ... -tillq llauses and ~ 
·-~)"·- "'""-·' - :',l'!."k~;:;,:'~>- ~\---"-·' 

&. Yeo, llf8 sol4 it to them for wt-..at: we had in 

it, I believe, is correct. 

I And since that time, have the development 

A. Yes, sir .. 

Now, qettinq back to my question about Western 

Heights, who purct~sed Western Heights SUbdivision iri 1976? 

14 Bien and Gibbs Lumber Compuy. 

15 And i.s Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company the cur-

16 rent owner of that subdivision.? 

17 Yes .. 

18 Have you filed ·the tax returns for the revenues 

l9 and exr~nses realized from that subdivision on the returns 

2o of Bien and Gibbs Lumber Company? 

21 

22 

Yes. 

Would those expenses and z·evenaes be discern-

23 ible from a review of the tax retu:cns? .And by that, I mean, 

24 do you have other.· subdivisions that are also being developed 

2.5 by Bie11 and Gibbs Lumber Compa.ny? 

19 



A. Yea, 

Q. . ~• are aU. cYf 

·~•. ·Y®r subdivisions recorded t• • •~l•·~~~i?';~.l 
the tax rett.trn? 

Each subdivision can be accounted for, yes~ 

Each can be accounted for? 

Yes, sir. J 
And would your CPA be the pc...rson to see &br:l-qt .· . 

9 that? 

Yes, sir. 

11 At the time you purchased Ecolegy Acz.·es, you 

12 said that there were four exiatinq. houses; is that correct? 

13 

14 

A. Yes, sir. 

Do you know how many of tbe lots ir:; that sub-

15 division had also been sold? 

16 No, I don't. I don~t really beli.eve that 

17 there were ar,y lots, just vacant lots.. I'm not aware of 

18 any. 

19 Now, outlot 2, I believe--what was called 

20 outlot 2, I believe, was sold. And then there was a home 

21 place that was kept with--! think three lots was kept with 

22 it which at a later date we did pux·chase that area. On the 

original purchase, we didn•t; but--

<I 

I 

23 

24 Oth'-"r than the four homes and the outlot 2 • I .... . ~ 

25 ul t.imately ym1 and Mr. Gibbs ol.· Bien and Gibb~ Lumber Compa..nyl 

. .,...,._____j 
20 



7 

8 

9 

·W!ece mr:~.··exi•tin9 .-.i,fi tlia~~iviaion·.wbea .you 

pw:cball*d it? 

Bad any lots been sold? 

No~ sir. 

So you took title to the entire subdivision 

and you subsequently so1d whatever lots M.w been sold? 

12 western Heiqhts. 

13 
MR. MlfJ.lTEN: I don • t think I have any furti'-r.8r 

14 questions at this t.iae, Mr. Examiner. 

lS 

16 

17 develop. 

EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Ringer? 

MR. Rl.l4GER: Just one other area I want to 

18 REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR .. RIMGER: 

19 
As I st&ted before, Mr. Bien, your CPA will 

20 testify to the financing of the sewer company~ But~ basi·-

21 cally 
1 

the sewer company is going to be paying for what 

22 in this proposed system? 

23 
In so•way or another , it has ttl pay fo:t· the 

24 installation of the system. 

25 
Is it your testimony there's no contributed 

21 



funding for the installation of a sewer system? · 

MR. IUNGBR: That's all the queStions I have. 

EXAMINER LOltTNG; lf there's no further 

9 exaaination, you're excused; Mr. Bien" Thank you. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(Witness excused.)·· 

!m ~ RINGER: I e d like to call Gary Gaines. 

(At this time Gary Gaines was dllly sworn. ) 

22 
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ifi" l:teii&l:~ o£ . the AW~cMT # 

... afiet aa fol.iowin 
- - ' --

. '-.,__- ,'- - " 

. D~~wU.4m. -~~~·· BY - •.. ··tiHGBR: ,·-.·~~~---~~~-~- .. ~ 

Gary L. Gaines .. 

~ And where QO· you reside, Gary? 

A At Five Leota Street in Dexter. 

Q. And what is your occ~ticn? 

A. I'm a Professional £Dgineer. .. 

Would you go throuqh your various degrees you have received 

since--first of all, are you a hiqh school graduate? 

A. Yes .. 

Q. If you would, would you go tbrouqh your 

various deq:ree.s ~t you have received upon qraduation from 

hiqh school? 

A. I have a Bachelor of Science Deqree in Civ·il 

Engineerinq, a Master of Science Deqree in Civil Engineering, 

and a Master of Science Degree in Environme.ntal Enqine:er•e 

ing, all from the University of Missouri at Rolla. 

~ I'm not sure about this question myself~ but 

are you a member of any engineering "group or have you been 

certified by engineers or··-

A. I'm a Registered Professional Engineer in 

23 
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6 

e jiere iJJ ··~ bus in- ·oftice? . 

l. At 100 Ri~top Drive in Dexter .. 
. . 

Were you here in the courtrooa and heard 

7 the testimony of Mrs carl Bien? 

8 

' Did Mr. Bif:n have you pnpa~ a feasibility 

10 study and an enqineer' a design on a pmpeaed central sewer 

12 Subdivision? 

13 

14 

Yea, he did. 

Do you have your doctunants on said fea.ib.:i .. lity 

15 study and engineerinq design wi·th you? 

16 

17 

Yes.. They t re back at m'"l chair .. 

WOuld you bring them up to the chair with you. 

18 Before we get to tbe'actual dOcuments them-

19 selves, Gary, have you ever been involved .in doing any type 

20 of economic feasibility study or design for a sewer system 

21 before? 

22 

23 

24 

y·es, saveral. 

How many times do you think? 

A dozen. Our firm works for cities in this 

25 
area, and we have been the engineers on several both· water 

24 
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A:l«<y pa+:~lly ·~¥:& iieeh 
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j~t s to 6 year&~~'~ 
~-~=- "" ·<.:: 

.g. G&Q', i'B there any ·s·1~1icf£i~ 4if:iu"-.~:t.i.~ .... 
a fea&ibility ~Jtudy tha.t you have per£ormed for Mr., 

there was doing for various cities in Southeast 

A Not really. 

9 Do you ha,re what has been marked as Exhibit 

10 the econom.ic fea.sibility study, and Exhibit 4, the de$1.g:n 

11 or eng-ineer's report on the proposed sanitary sewer fa<:ili: .• • 

12 Yes. 

13 EXAMINER LORING: Lett s go off the record a 

14 minute. 

15 {Off-the-record discussion.) 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

23 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record$ 

MR. RINGER: Just for the record, Applicant's 

Exhi.bi t 3 is the engineer • s report on the proposed sanitary 

sewer facilities, and Exhibit 4 is the economic feasibility 

study. 

BY MR. RINGER: 

Do you have the originals of those studies 

24 with you? 

25 
Yes, I do. 

25 
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Q. Who would have prepared the drawings? 

A. Employees ,of our company. 

~ Under your supervi~ion? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Gary, 'WOUld you j\UJt in general terms state 

what Applicant's E~bit 3 p~rts to show? 

A. The•nqineer's report? 

0. Yes, sir. 

A. The engineer' s repoxt is a si:a.n.&lrd report 

prepared by an engineer on any project that's to be under­

taken.. It describe& the existinq conditions that exist, 

and it investigates what Probl.ema exist in the area.. It 

proposes solutions to, theae problems. It gives a preliminary , 

design of any facili.ties that are proposed and preliminary 

cost estimates of those facilities,. 

The enqineer 's report is required by the 

regulatory agencies J:Mtfore they will approve construction 

of sewer facilities in the area. 

~ Has any regulatory agency approved this report? 

A. Yes, they have. The Missouri Department of 

26 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

·M&t•ir·· ut&Atz·· "apo"" the ... rt •• 

t,baf! Dtlan? 

report and wa oan procecid w!t.h whatever steps it 

takes to construct the facilities* 

Without qettinq into too much depth, does this 

report cover Western Heights Subdivision and Ecology Acres 

Subdivision? 

A. There • s two parts to the report.. Tbere' s 

an engineer's report that: add.reases only Ecology Acres, and 

then there's an attachment to it. I can't remember if I 

call it a supplement or an addendUm~ It's a supplement to 

the enqineer•s report that addresses Ecology Acres 

Heights. So the en9ineer'a report as a whole does addr~ss 

all of the area. 

Q. What kind of facility preaently axiats in. 

Western Heights and Ecology Acres? 

A Individual home treatment units. 

~ Is that discussed in your report? 

Yes. 

What kind of facility h~w.t you pro~"'aed? 

A. A centralized collection and treatment system. 

~ Is there any particular rea~n why you proposed 

that type of facility? 

21 
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8 

A. 

o,u;;>&IH>U.. bt... i.t wo.~·· lJe ·tt.e·. best fer 

•01.·····-···~·-~j, 

there's a discharge on each lot of effluent. 

facilities, you collect all the waste take it t-Q one 

9 location, and then t.r·eat it. You can more efficiently tre1at 

10 waste water when you do it in volumes, and you also iaolat;e 

11 the point of effluent to one. l.ocaticm. Andyou.dC:m't ha_,. 

12 the problems with effluent running across people's yard$ 

13 into their streets and eo forth$ 

14 Again, I don't wa.nt ·to. get too technical, 

15 but does this report. include the design of tine actual system? 

16 It includes the preliminary design, not .. the 

17 detailed plans and specifications. 

18 Poes anyone have to approve t..lte detail(td plans 

19 and specs? 

20 Yes, they do~ The Department of Natural 

21 Resources has to review and approve theM before any construe-

22 tion can start. 

23 Have you submi.tted the detailed plans and 

2
4 specifications to the Department of Natural Resources? 

25 Yes. 

28--------------------~-------J 
'J(l'(. , T tzt n . r a m •n ntr " mr: tau 



~,~~tul·i 0,~~11 th! :}Sl.ans '~t! lfpee~(icati._s are coapt,te. 
Q. Mow, i£, you _,uld, refer to your .Applic&nt • s 

4 1 ~ich is entitled, nEcono:aic Peesibility 

Did you. prepare this exhibit? 

8 Yes, I did. 

9 ~aaically, what does Applicant's Exhibit 4 

10 purport to show? 

11 This exhibit shows the fi.;rumcial aspect of 

12 the proposed improvements. It • s an extension of the en9ineer' 

13 report and the work that was done ~P until that time. And 

14 it shows the estimated cost of the facilities and the rates 

15 that would have to be charged to recover that cost. It 

16 addresses only the financial aspects. 

17 If you wou1d, will you tun to Paqe 2 of 

18 Applicant's Exhibit 4. It has a heading, •system Layout and 

19 Cost Estimates." Would you explain what this Part II, •sys·tem 

20 Layout and Coat Estimates," purports to show? 

21 

22 

This shows the estimated cost of the facilities. 

I notice that you have an item, a description, J 

23 8. quantity 1 a U..'li t priCe 1 and a Subtotal a if YOU Will 1 Will 

24 

2.5 

you explain where you derived the sources of each of thesei 

item, description .. quantity, unit price, and subtotal, in 

29 
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. . 

-tells hew many of each :i.~e.s wi1:1 

0. If I can interrupt you right therev on t..his 

~·· 7 description an4 quantity, where are you qettinq this ••crip-

I 
8 

il 

tion and Quantity, where are you getting these figuna froa? 

7 

l 10 J:s that what you prepared? 

11 

12 

13 The unit price is an estimated cost of each 

14 quantity that will be constructed .. 

15 0. Where are you deriving this unit price? 

16 A. It's an estimate. And, by definit.ic:>n, it 

17 means you're not sure of it. But we have been engineers on 

18 several projects, and each time we have a project at a l.et:tinCJ 

19 we keep a bid tabulation sheet of all the prices that were 

l 20 

21 

bid. Whenever we prepare an estimate, we CJO back to all the 

current bid tabulation sheets and estimate the cost of future 

l 22 construction takinq into account inflation. So I guess the 

23 best answer is it's based on past experience with construe-

24 

25 

t.i.on costs in this area. 

In your opinion, would you say that t.hese I 
30 -·---------·_j 
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I 17 

18 

I 19 

I 20 

21 

I 22 

I 2.3 

24 

I 25 

I 
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.. s what wo~ be the total 

opinion, for the installation of this central sewer 

A. ! feel if the system was let. for COil\petitive 

bids today, .it would cost in the neighborhood of $168,000. 

0. Now, if you would, would you turn to Page 6, 

Part IV. Would you j.ust explain What Part rv purports to . 

show in C)ttaeral tera\8? 

A. Part IV lists the total lots in 

It qives some information on the population densi·ty tha·t 

could be expected and qi ves some in.fo:t:nlation on the number 

of ultimate users of the system that might be expected~ I.t 

also, at the last part, gives8ome information on the flows 

and the ioadings that aight be exp8cted on the systa\'1 .. 

0. Is this part pertinent in figuring- the rate 

structure or calculating the rate structure? 

A. Yes. 

0. Now, if you would, would you turn to Part V 

and explain what Part V purports to show? 

A. Part V is an estimate of the operati.n.q eJcpenses 

that miqht be expected from the system. 

Is that on a per-year basis? 

---•m,....,..., ______ ,_.....,..,_____ 31 
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four i and the bi' •• dOwn of how you cal.Cui.a~id these 

6 operating coats. 

7 Item 1 is labor. We estimated that approxiute 

8 1,500 hours a year will have to be extended to t~ke care 

9 of this system at a cost of $4 an hour, which qives a l&bor 

10 eoat of $6,000 per yeare 

11 And, I believe, did you not explain that in 

12 your addendUM? 

13 A. Yes. That's what I'm referxing to now. 

14 If you would, explain Item 2. 

lS A. Item 2 is "Testing." The DepartBmt of Natural 

16 Resources and the United States Environmental Protection 

17 Agency requires that any point so\a·ce discharges be tested 

18 period.ically to see that they comply with the effluerrt guide.:. 

19 lines. Therefore, whoever· manages this S}~tem is obligated 

20 to run a periodic analysis on the effluento 

21 we estimate that the teats will have to be run 

22 once a month and that it will cost approximately $1,000 a 

2 .3 year to hire an independent lab to run these teats .. 

24 Item 3. 

25 Item 3 is an estimation of the power costs 

32 
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.., 
I 

it broken down into three paJ:;ta., 

There will. b&•••~r ••t at: the ~~~nt 

~- '' ~ ' ·,' . 

motor. we determiaed the: a-r oi";lltlow,t~-mmrs per year 

that this will require. Thare will be a power cost at the 

station. Again~ we de-termined the ntaber of kilowatt.-

6 hours per year that it will require~ There ·will be a power 

9 cost for the individual grinder pumps on peopleis homese 

10 We estimated the number of kilowatt-hOUrs tbat it will require 

11 Then we contacted the local utility company 

12 and determined what the approximate power coat will be. 

13 We multiplied that times the total number of kilowatt-hours 

14 and came up with a yearly power cost of app~Ximately $3,000~ 

15 If you would turn to your addendum No.. 1, 

16 under the power costs, and then Paragraph 1 under the power 

17 costs. In your opinion, is it necessary for this horsepower:ed 

18 motor to run continuously at the treat.aent plant.? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Yes, it. must. 

Why must it? 

A. The integrity of the treat.ent plant depends 

on the aeration that will be provided, so the mo~tor must 

run continuously to dri"ve the blowers to aerate the sewage. 

If it were not run continuously1 what would 

happen? 

33 

••2 m ====~· -- .... R 6 II-



9 

10 

t 
ll 

12 

l 13 

t 
14 

15 

1 16 

I 
17 

18 

I 19 

I 20 
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o. on I~ 2 '~ s•y il: ...... ~'\W.--#lift 
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to ron appr6_iCtmately one-third tiE +-J.aa·~,~-. 

the pumps at the PUIIP station. ·1fby ate yOU saying 

A. This is an approximation. -me· pump station 

will not run all the time. It's designed to h4Ddle two 

and a half times the average .desi..ga .flew. And when the 

system is initially put in operation, it won •t have tlle 

total. design flow on it.. It will have soaetlai~ less ~an 

that. So we just estimated that it would run approximately 

one-third of the "time to PUIIP all t.he sewage tbat flow into 

it. It's an estimate.; 

0. Now, on Part 3 you say th.at a. one:.horsepover 

110tor will run approxim&tely 10 percent of the time to power 

each of the 20 grinder pumps •. Where are you getting the.lO 

percent requirement? 

A We know the capacity of the qrinder pumps that 

the manufacturers sbow, and we estimated the flow from the 

individual homes based on national figures of sewage corttri-

bution from individuals. And from that we estimated the 

length of time that the pumps would have to run to handle 

that flow. 
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.·.You1 ve·eat:b.ted ~2,oot. ~'Pa'Z'. 
~ . , . , ~~'·;~;~~t_K-' :':-· .,. < .~;~'_.';:.; ·~ 

5 

6 with other amall systema in the area. 

1 hardest par:t to estimate on the operation aft:d aainteaan:ce 

8 expenses because one major bre4)tdown could toat a s\lbat•llti~l 

9 amount of money in any one year; but, overall, it wo.uld be 

10 a lesser figure. So we felt like the $2,000 WOUld be a 

11 repreSe·ntative overall fig~e for materials. a1'ltl s.Qppl:iea .. 

12 

13 of $12,000 a year 1 is that correct? 

14 That's right. 

15 Now, sir, if you'd turn to Paqe 

16 Exhibit 4: and this is titled •Rate .Structure." If you· 

17 would, would you in qeneral terms explain how you derived 

18 this rate structure? 

19 Well, we derived two rate structures. alternat. 

20 l and alternative 2. The first rate structure is ba.sed on 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the premise that the individuals would pay a hook-on cha.rqe 

to recove:r- the capital cost of the facilities and would. pay 

a montl1ly user charge to recover the operation and maintenance 

expenses~ 

' Knowing the estimat~d cost of the facilities 

35 
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t})e n\111i))er. thatwill be·~·­

'SUb4iril,,i; ..-fi ~;, jwit by ma'tb wee,'~ ot~'b; C&.1C~U11i~t:· 
. What .J~ ~ci take hom ~ •. in4i~i.duM 

0. And· how many years did you spread this return . 

capital investment over? 

We spread it cn!~;tr ten years because, baaed oa 

9 our estimates, it will take ten yea.rs for the subdivision 

10 to become fully occupied. 

11 And then this came up 'tli'th a hook-on fee of 

12 how~? 

13 

14 

Approxiaately $1,100. 

And, if you would, explain your calcul.at.ion 

15 of the monthly user charge. 

16 AbOut the same method was used. We bad already 

17 estU..ted the yearly operation and maintenance expenses,; We 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

know how many people live in the subdivision now,. and we 

estimated the number of new dwellers that would live there 

each year. Just by math, we figured up how much would ha~ 

to be charged from each dwelling to pay this $12,000 per 

year. 

And what was the answer to this calculation'? 

$13.33 per month. 

And the results of alternative 1? 

36 



r, It,; 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

8 

9 

10 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

' ' . 

A Alt:ernati ve 2 is under tlie basis that there 

no hook-on fee. Bot.h the capital cost and the 

operation and maintenance costs will be reco~ed through 

a mont.hly user charge. Mathsmatically we figured out and 

then verified it later that in orcier t& recever both the 

capital cost and the operation and aa$nte~~ costs a 

aonthly user charge of $24. 91 110ulc1. ~>~ssaey. 

After we figured this charqe, . .._.'checked it 

each year for the number of customers expected in tha.t. year 

to see that it came out with the riqht figures, and it did 

check out. 

0. And then I see you have a summary on Page 10. 

I think it's pretty well self-evident, but would you discuss 

your details that: were considered in developing the rate 

structures? 

A All right. There were five details that I 

put in this summary so that everyone would know wha.t basis 

was used. No profit. for the utility company was figured 

in the rates. Interest was figured at 10 percent compounded 

annually.. Capital costs would be recovered in t.en years with 

37 
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cone ide red~· 
' , -- - - , , '>· <:c-~2- ~---,: 
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· .. in •2:•~tat ~na;·"~· eouideH(l, evet1 +lld.qh ._. 

that there will W 1111 increase with inflation~ 

D. lUNGER: I'd ask that Applicant's Exhibits 

7 Nos. 3 and 4 be received· into evidence. 

8 EXAMINER LORtNG ~ Any objection to 

9 MR. MITTEN: No objection. 

10 EXAMINER LORING: They're ncei ved. 

11 (AT THIS TIME APPLICANT 1 S EXHIBITS NOS. 3 AND 

12 4 WERE REC'IIVED IN EVIDDCE AND MADt A PART OF THIS RECORD.) 

13 MR~ RINGER: ! tender the witness for cross-. 
14 examination. 

15 MR. MITTEN: The Staff would ask lea.ve to 

16 res•r'\.-e its cross-exa:ndnation of this witness wttil the. con-

17 tinuation of the hearing in Jefferson City. 

18 EXAMINER LORING: '!'hat's qra..~t.ed... 'rhank you, 

19 M.r 8 Gaines. 

20 (Witness excused.) 

21 

22 MR. RINGER: Our CPA .is unavailable today, 

23 and that would be our direct testimony as of today. 

24 EY~INER LORING: Let's go off the record a 

25 minute. 

38 
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l4 

15 

li 

li 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Do any of you folks care to testify ab&\it :tld;a 

All · it would entail would be comin~ up here aatl 

sitting iq the chair, and just telling what y•~ 

have on your mind. This would go i,nto the record and· WU1:4', 

(P~t tbis time .Jon Ashley Baker was duly s\IIOrn.} 
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I ia behalf of the PUBLIC . -· . 
t> 4 - sworn, testifiad as follows: 

s 
I L v 

EXAMiatt LORING~ Mr.. Baker, you can jV.St 

I 7 the Reporter, please .. 

8 

I 9 

WITNESS BI&ER: Route 3, Box 180, Ecolo9}' 

Acres, Dextere Missourie 

I 10 EXAMINER LORING: Do you. have a statement? 

11 

I 12 

WI'n.~SS BARER: I have some things I'd like. 

to say, yes. 

I 13 First, I would like to verify, one, that I 

I 
14 

15 

have lived in Ecology Acres for about tt&ree and a half years, 

one of the not original homeownersJ but there was only, I 

I 16 believe, six homes in the Ecology Acres addition when I moved 

I 
17 

18 

out there .. 

There are a number of thinqs that I would like 

I 19 to say. Number one is the number one proposal that has been 

I 
20 

21 

brouqht fo~~ard as far as the $1,100 hook-up plus the $13.33 

a month service charge. That's an awful lot of money as far 

I 22 as I'm concerned. Actually, with the approximately 80 homes 

I 23 

24 

that are there now-·-I'm rounding this off--we're talking 

about a 52 percent return on investment just to hook every-

I 25 body up and, plus, a.round $13,000 a year fo.r repairs, upkeep,. 

I 40 
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.··••'f~mm,;~t;~an··de:·td<!JV~.a.lot of di£~~t thi~.· 

u·a conaiaei~l~"·:~~·of?;'~:r 
And therii is. tbe possib:i.lityof. twice 

that much money, which 

_......,. ..... create--if there was 160 homes in ~e, it would almost 

8 pay back the initial investment just in hook-up fees. And 

9 that would leave a considerable montilly charge tnat would .be 

net just for the upkeep, around $2:61-t or aore, if they wu1u.c:a.c:.a• 

just do~l.e the Pl()Unt of hoaes. 

With the number of hOmes that I've seen qo 

ini:n the last three and a half y~rs and.with a sewer system. 

14 put in, I would imagine that they would qo in that much faster 

15 in tbe future. And I, myself.. feel that this proposal is 

16 cowpletely unacceptable;; 

17 The deve~oper himaelf bought the addition, 

11 has made money from the sale of the land and the homes. 

19 And this proposal is what I feel asking us to pay for a 

20 sewer system that should have been put in a long time ago, 

21 put in from the very start. Anyone could have seen or who 

22 knows the land around here knows that septic systems just 

2J do not work1 and especially in enclosed areas on small lots 

24 with the number of homes that we have, the drainage problem 

2S was gcJing to be evident. And I think this is something that 

41 
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Now" the second proposal wJ.'t.."t ~ •. ao '~-~ 

tee m~d $24 .. 92 a·manth, I assume-•tbe :reatr:iet.i¥i co~': 
~t we »ave iJt ·our abstract for Ecol'oty ·~ -.ui~~t 

there sba~l be no hook-up fee and a reason!Able monthly 

a& determined by tbe Public Service CommissionD 

Now, I assume that this second proposal is 

8 an attempt to meet this agreement since it's soaethinq that 

9 has been brought up in previom~ meeting: tr&G.t we nave had 

10 with the owners in Ecology Acres and Western Heights. Now, 

11 I will make one admissivn, that reasonable is a relative 

12 term and it. depends on who you talk with. Now, if someone 

13 Irtakes a considerable amou..'l'lt of 100ney, reasonule can be 

14 very high. For someone who's on a limited ineo~~e, reasonable 

15 becomes a little bit lower. And I think that Ye will find 

16 if we check J\YJst of the people who live in the two additions, 

17 th$y are not high-income people.. They're not people that can 

18 afford considerable amounts of 100ney. And al&t of the hot~es, 

19 tbouqh they are nice, are not what you would consider real 

20 expensive homes. 

21 Now, most of the money that I feel--and I'm 

22 speaking for myself and I assume a lot of other people--that 

23 most of the money they have is invested in their home, in 

24 the down payment that they make and some of the monthly pay-

25 menta that they have to make to maintain these homes. And I 
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te pay· it •. 

~, tm.-e;s a. 

income from the tixi•t.~;,,._jj'~ not: 

large, 24,000. But you start dOUbling that, and it gets up 

to considerable amounts of money and quite a quick return on 

investment~ Now, both of the other me;~Y!p tti&t we've had 

with the members and ownerg in Ecolow. A.oris, when we were 

talking about tryi.ng to put t..ltis in aJlCt.ii.Y$ to finance it 

aa4· all this, we did a lot of talking about hooking up . people 

outside the addition. 

And I realize that this hearing is talking 

about the problem in Ecology Acres and Wester.n Heights, but 

we've done a lot of talking in previous .eetin~ about hook-

inq up people in the Seven Sisters Road which adjoins Western 

Beiqhts, on Three Mile Road, and along AF and e'\o"en reaching 

as far •s into Orchard Lake Estates and Glenwood Hills was 

even mentioned. 

Nowi I don't know the feasibility of this. 

I'm not an engineer, and I don't know the capabilities really 

of the system that's being put in. But I know these things 

have been brC"Jught up. And if this was to be done, this thing 

would be turned into quite a money-making project at these 

rates. 
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Now, as 

that Bcology_ Acres is one pt._ -~· ._ ia a •ss 

ever since the begiDAin9 with lieu" a noit ~ qa ~~~ · · 
havinq •~.buy extra lots, houses set-;tia'9··~· l'G8d rt-pt'"'"O'f~ 

ways, othe,: houses setting straddle of iota, and whatever o 

It just seems to be one mess after another .. 

We were told when we =oved in--md I realize 

I'm not for sure whether this was on the appraisal of our 

home or not, but we w~re told when we JaOved in that the roads 

would be blacktopped and the sewer syatea would be put in and 

whatever. And it wasn't lonq until they come by and they 

wanted money to blacktop the roads. And now we're asking to 

finance a sewer system. And I think this, you Jmow, just carries 

on the system. It really has created a p~em for some of 

us and a financial bind for some of us. 

Now, it' s been said also in the previous 

meetings that it was up to us if we wanted to hook on t.o the 

sewer system at all. I said, "Well, what•s it matter on 

the rate? If you don • t want to hook up, you won't hook up." 

Well, I think it's rather inevitable if the Clean Water Com-

mission is forcing Ecology Acres to put in a sewer systen\, 

then they're not qoinq to let somebody live out there without 

hooking up to it if it's available~ So it's not something 

that we will have a choice with. I feel that we will have 

to hook up if it's put there. And that financial burden is 
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ttae ~~ Serv~ ~nion .~·11:~s Wllat .~· deci(kt 

•ba~t·illt~&-.... · ••~J!l'tie~~·zits ··.·.w ·~·~t ~¥••-.t · 
//. • ,. 0 ~"-

~. I woul• alaDc·i~?~~~~-;~~t I ·~· ••.. 
__ --;:-"' - -

.=t90 ~ ~t to continue. ~·~~~·.in Jef~rsori 
City. ·.kld I, for one" would be aqaiDst ~t because then 

we would be in the ·&ark again because I .would say very few 

of us could travel to Jefferson City to be in'\--olved in that. 

9 meeting.. And there is SOJRe other figures that are going to 

10 

11 

be verified possibly in that meeting tba~ I think we should 

be aware of. And I would like to ask now tlat tbe meeting 

12 be held here as it is now. 

13 EXAMINER LORING: '!hank you.. Do you have any 

14 questions? 

15 MR. MI~: I have a co1!1Pl.e. 

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. MIT'fEN: 

17 Mr. Baker., you live in Ecology Acres; is that 

18 right? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. Who did you buy your home froa? 

A. Gene Tucker. He owned the home at the time. 

Q. Do you know who he purchased it from? 

A. I believe he built it. or had it built. I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

think he was the original owner of the addition who sold it 

to Carl. 
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: '·-<.·.. ,.-·- ' ··,' 

._,~~J?etl~of •Y ·rec:C>l..l~o£·._,~ 1: 

'•~-~~~~M· I a,:~~ &utiw it;a ~ ca tbe appraisal 

Dut .tbtiY weat out and appraised the ~, 

c6me back· and we were asking for an SO-percent loan.. And .. '~'~~ ........ 

9 come back., and the appraisal did not come up wi tb this. 

10 the:y said., "Well, let us check. " And. then they came back t.Q 

11 us after they had talked to Tucker or to other people--I'a ·. 

12 •t for lriare Who --and said, •The appraisal. is okay. 

13 raised it due to the fact that the ro~a will be blackt<>pped: 1 

14 the sewer syst~ was qcinq to be put in. And wit..)& these 

15 additions or iaprovements that • s 

16 will be worth that. • And the appraisal was raised, and the 

17 loaa went throuqh. 

18 And, therefore, you feel that the price you 

19 paid for your home included the cost of sewers and the black-

20 topped road? 

21 That was my impression when I purchased the 

22 hoae. I bought. it with that agreement. 

23 When did you purchase your home in ~cology 

24 Acres? 

25 In March of 1975~ 
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12 

13 

14 

15 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2.5 

·······~··yov., 

:--~-~,.· ····~: 
· Q. J«r:• ·'Baker, how JMtnY .lo~t:•:cio you owll'· in 

0. What was the purchase price of both of those 

A. I purchased one with the hoae, and it was 

included in the price of the home.. And after l bought the 

boBe, I foum.t out tbet my septic aystea was•-

MR. RINGER: Mr. Examiner, I juat asked what 

the purchase price was. I didn't ask for hiw to give a 

narrative. WOuld you please instruct hi• to answer tl\8. 

question? 

EXAMINEJl LORTNG: We•re not going to hold 

everyone to a very tight answer .. 

Did you give the answer of the purc;aae price? 

WITNESS BARER: No, I didn" t. Whf;D I 

the hoae, I bought one lot with the home. It was represented 

to me as I moved into the home--and I found 011t tbat my 

house and my septic system was on a separate lot and the 

property line was within three foot of the side of the house~ 

And with that, I went back to the real estate 
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8 

:; -~ 
,_, . 

:u;<B~~o ";~~~/~ .. prj~''.·~~~· 
p~U ,~~ otner hdfr ·~~ the total ~i- ei .tt~! ~ • ..... 
$J~(itl.l, and 1 ~f.li$l.,GGO for JaY. hal£. 

RINGER: 

For bOth· lots? 

For the one lot that I had to buy extra. The 

9 first lot was purchased with the home .. 

10 

11 

12 

I don't know.. I paid for the home $24,(Ul0. · 

_. then ~u • re sayinq you paid $2,000 for 

13 the additional lot? 

14 I paid $1, 000. The real estate COJCIPany paid 

15 another $1,000 for the other lot. 

16 

17 purchased it? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Who owned tbe additional lot at the time you 

Carl Bien .. 

Did you talk to Carl Bien during the purchase? 

Yea, I talked to him quite often. 

Did you all discuss the installation of any 

22 central sewer system? 

23 Not on that lot, no, because I was purchasing 

24 it simply to get my house and buy what was aine,.. the sewer 

25 
system and all this, to protect myself. 
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I .~~·-•1., . .a14l .•. y(){l>.•-··fii·· ~~'='l 
'eqfilt .. 'a prop&_. tate structure of 

reasonaJJle? 

A No. I'm not an enqineer. It •a juat from my 

9 own personal standpoint. 

10 

13. 

14 

15 

-you. 

MR. RINGER: That's -1; I thought. 'fhank 

EDMIBR LORING: ftank you ~fJIIIl1<.'6~ 

(Witness excused~) 

EXAMINER LORING: we're n~ Uldnq in any 

16 partic:uJ.ar c rder • If you'd 1 ikte to COlle up, sir, we; d 

17 appreciate it. 

18 MR. MITTEN: Mr. ~xamiaer, C8Jl_ we go off the 

19 record for just a minute? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

EXAMINER LORING: Off the record. 

(Off-the-record discussion.} 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on thE: z:ecord. 

(At this time Don Gard was duly sworn.) 
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I. 
, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

7 

9 

10 

14 

15, 

16 

17 

l8 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

of the PUaLXC. ballif dQiy: ···~~ ~if!~:r: 
as follows: 

you can just go 

make your at.stement if you wish .. 

WITHBSS GARD: I bui~ t my home in May of '7(;. 

EXAMINER LORING: Excuse me. Let's qet your 

address .. 

WITNESS G..?Um: My address is Route 3, Box 187, 

Eoolo~ Acres. 

We are in what would be ~uideied the east.ec 

eDd qf Ecology Acres, and actually the ~ad was put in 111ne• 

Carl has bought it. And, of course, our &bat:racts :r:ead th$. · 

ItO on, as everybody else's abstract reads. 

Now 1 I bouqht my lot frotll ·twO indi-.i,d.uals 

who bouqbt 50 lots from Carl just as an invea~t, .so te 
,. ·,··-

..-ak. And they have a separate contract which :r did not. 

thiak to bring today which states that carl would provide 

sewer at no charge to these 50 lots. And I questioned him 

about it as to whether or not maybe we might ought to bring 

that with us, and they felt like that that is irrelevant 

to this meeting. Let the PSC make their rulings~ Then they 

will talk with Carl on this at that time. So really, we 

t .. el like th~t we're in the same position, of course 1 as 
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1~ .• -~-·r~--· .~,--~_•AJII!:~~"':: ·-.;11~( --~--
- ·:·~--~,' ------; 

like we're prote~ uader a·~ ~~ic't •fth 

And, of couree, carl is fdiliH witil it; ;-.a -he know& 

ttbat he's got. But we wanted to lBldt$ certain that the PSC 

understood that, that we have a separate contract besides 

9 the original abstract. 

10 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. RINGER; 

11 Would you explain that contract apin?. 

12 Well, Bill, I have seen it. It is a contract 

13 between Carl and two individuals that he is selling 50 lots .. 

14 X•nwaber of dollars, pavement, the main pa:nmeat will be 

put tn, sewer will be run to these lots at no charge.. It~ s 
' - I 

incl•de4 in our purchase price.. And, of course, we paid it.v 

I 
17 

18 

Now 1 we • '\"f! paid more· . for cur lot: tban probably 

the iftajority of the people :i.n this room. My original lot was 

r 19 $3, 500. I've bou9ht two since, one at thirty-five and one 

f 
20 

21 

at three. So I actually own three lots now altogether; and 

they are more, of course, than what some of the others have 

I 22 paid. But we felt like that we were payinq for the roads 

' 
23 

24 

and we were paying for the sewer. This was part of the 

purchase price. Now, this is where we're sitting. 

I 25 
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_,-:' ,:<_, - ': - ' 

Do ~~~ intenti to ~t~iL~~~~;"~.all tilrMt 

A. No$ 

G Bow many houses do you interai to build on 

those three lots? 

just for the backyard. 'lbey' re just a part of · 

Then the 50 lots you ~~e talkinq about, are 

13 they in Ecology Acres too? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 prior to--

19 

Yes. 

Who did you buy yotir three lots froa? 

From Jim Lincoln and Paul Dougl..-. 

Are these people that. o1mer1 the aubdivi.aion 

No. They just bought the 50 lots from Carl 

20 as an investtnent. They just bought them to resell them. 

21 

22 them to you? 

23 

24 

They bought them from Mr. Bien and the:n resold 

Right. 

Were there any representations made to you 

25 when you purchased your lot as to whether or not you~d. h.ave 
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Ye•~ At tbat time~~¥ sa*-l1~ 

_,_.,,c-~,-·. ·rlw;:,~~!:.i;!J~e 

~· ~ 1~· by, acc:or&nv ~~, 
··~ ·~ qo~ the pavement in 

0. D14 you have to pay anything •tra fOr the 

a pavement other than--

0. But you weren't a8sessed -~~ ·~~· for· 

that? 

13 No. 

0. Did you have anything. in writiltq other tJum.',· 

15' tbe co~t that's in your abstract? 

16 I'm strictly relying on their contract wit.h 

17 Carl. 

19 A. As far as myself and Douglas and Lincoln, 

20 it • • all oral. All I have is what you • re looking at riqht 

21 there. 

22 

23 or Mr. Douglas? 

24 

25 

Did you go over this abstract with Mr. Lincoln 

I'-ve been over it, yes. 

Did you go over it with them, thouqh? That'a 

\ 
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10~ 

11. 

ta 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

J 

0. Qtij.t. -fs---~J'.,- I'• ~Vi~v a little difficulty 

~erstanding exactly what clause 11 in the covenant RleAl"UI 

~re it say&, =fi~ere w:ill be no cost to tbe lotowneJ" in 

cQ.nnecting to the central sewage disposal aystem. ;t What do 

"lieve that that phrase means? 

A: I think it • s up t.o . the developer as the 

developer to supply it. 

MR. RINGIR: I ~t to ak~ aa objection to 

this question.. I think he's invading the province of the 

Commission by that question. It's a final conclusion that 

the Commission itself must resolve, not. a lay witness, the 

interpretation of a covenant. I think we're fnvadinq the 

provi~ce of tbe Commission and pca$iblr our CI(M.lrts, too. 

EXAMINER LORING: I think probably more so 

the courts. But I ·think neither the Commission nor the courts; 

would be swayed by a lay witness' legal opinion. But he 

can testify as to what he believ~s ~hat that meant to him. 

So the objection is'overruled. You can answer 

the question. 

WITNESS GARD: The question was what, sir? 

EXAMINER LORING: Let' s repeat the question. 
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no coltt to~ .. lot~r ~ .. connec:thlJ•$~ --~al 

~-- disposal syata. •- And• ~perh$1 iif :f.~···.~ 

the objection will be aut.ed~ 

in the covenant? 

A. At the time I purchased my lot, there again. 

9 I was told that I was paying for sewer and pavement, it waa 

10 included in my purchase price. 

11 When they tol-4 you that, dj~ they direct 

12 your attention specifically t.o. that olalUie of the covenant? 

I do not recall. This has bee~ Ulree years 

14 ago or whatever, but I do not recall the woxrtting on it .. 

15. But, at that time, I knew it waa in this abstract any¥ay .. 

16 I bad seen the abstract. l knew it was there at. that time. 

17 Aa4 then, of courae, I waa told orally that I Wf!s payinq 

18 more than what some of the others had paid~ ttf that 

19 fact. I was payinq it in, whe~s -.oae of tbe othe.'t'a aa_J'be 

20 hadn't. I don't know. 

21 And if anyone had explained to you. the meaning 

22 of that, it would have been Mr. Lincoln or llr. Douglas, the 

23 people that you purchased your lots from? 

24 Yes. 

25 MR. MITTEN: I don't beli.eve ! have any furt.hex:· 
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H A a T L .. 1: I . N, called as a wi~~esa 

in :behalf of the PUBLICi !leinq duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

EXAMINER LORING: Mr.. Hartlein, what's yow: 

WITNESS HARTLEIN: ~ce 3, Box 221, Eoolo;r.t 

EXAMINER LORING: Yov can proceed, sir,. 

WlftBSS. ~!t: I can coacur with !tr. Baker' 

in the fact that I persona~ly .fee~ that the coat 

woul.d be prohibitive, bOth in maintalltiiiq a -·a and i;n resel 

17 inCJ a home. As for my own case, I purebased. iAy bome d:b:ectly 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

fr<* Mr. Gibbs and Mr. Bien. I ·vas led to believe tbat t:he 

sewer would be installed at no cost to me, with the cmly 

cost being connecting from my house to the exiet.iAf li11.e .. 

Before I purchased the property, I examined 

the covenants of the abstract and interpreted that phrase 

'Wb1ch you just questioned about to mean jut what .it. old, 

that there would be no coat to the owner of the lot in an.y way 

I personally believe that we do need a. sewer 
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( -~ll,ti~~~· the 8¥-~.- .. , 
··.·~~ .. ~~,!illi'~rt;:::~'i~"·:~lil~9: •~La syt~... , 

a t:ewa~ lopn.. I pftrcbased lftY home in March of 1976 .. 

ti.llit, tba s.aivision has been replattech and 

No. 1 has been subdivided. And that WI\S re<:Qrded 

28th of April, 1976c 

Now, my personal Jeelings is that at thf.tt 

and. since t~~ has been, to DIY kllow.J.edge, 

no plat recorded shewing an additi~l sewer sy•~•~ that. 

13 there was a time that he intended not to install such a 

14 And I think I have been--had fact41 misrepnllel\ted tfj me~ 

1.5 I would also ask the Commission to consider 

16 llliGv.ing the hearing to Dexter. That • s "lf1Y statement. 

17 EXAMl:JmR LORING: Mr. Mitten? 

18 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR .. MiftEN: 

19 Mr. Hartle in, you say you bouqht your hoJo.e 

20 from Mr. Bien and Gibbs? 

21 

22 

Directly, yes, sir. 

And what did they tell you with respect to 

23 the installation of sewers? 

24 The ex4llct wordinq of things becl'tuse i.t was irl 

25 t.he discussion of the purchasing of the heBe, 1 couldn't swea.r 
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5 

6 he had planned to put in •:"sewer 8ttttem. And he said--I 

7 don • t remember the exact W&rding--but 8oa.ethinq to the effect 

8 "Now, that ~Y.ld be included in the cost of your houaa." 

9 And after I had talked to hia initially, I 

10 examined the covenant before I -.ned to· putceh&se tile house. 

11 And, as you noted in Item No .. 11 'in the covemmt.- it says 

12 tha.t there will be no coat to the owner of the lot, wllich 

13 I believe to aubstant:i.ate what he had indicated to ae at 

14 ~hat time, 

15 But Mr .. Bien di<l teJ.l you that the cost of 

16 the sewer was included in .-,he price of your lot? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

To the beat of my knowledge: .. yes, sir. 

I own one. 

And do you have a house on tha·t? 

Yes, I do. 

Do you have any knovledqe as t.c.> whether or 

23 not.--first of all, do you have a loan on your house? 

24 Yes, I do. 

25 And I assume an appra.ieal 'ili·~S conducted for 
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10 

11.. it? 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

I • ...,._ ao., yea .. 

··~. ~clut<JW. i.f tfte 

A I do not Jt!~. 

D. ~: I guess I ~~n; t bave anything 

'!'bank you, Mr. Hartlein. 

MR. RINGER: I just have a COUple. 

I. Yes. 

Do you remember your purc.hal'e pri("'-4?' 

I believe 1 t waa ~ti'~a.ft\.n, fi.ve. 

MR. RINGEJt: That's all.. 

EXAMINER LORING: Thank you'" Mr. Bartlein4 

(Witness •xcused.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Who else would lik.e to say 

20 a few words or make some comments for the record? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

(No response.) 

EXAMINER LORING: We • 11 take a short. recess. 

WHEREUPON, a recess was Laken. 
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9 

10 

11 

·za:: 

13 

14 

BRAND_.!..; called as a witness in 

behalf of the public, being" duly swo~n~ 

testified as follows: 

EXAMINER LOlUNG: You can p~, sir. 

WITNBSS BRAND'l': I··· just· want-ed t.o· sta.i;e that 

I bought my house about a y$!lr and a half ~- from Biert and: 

Gibbs Lumber Company 11 and that in discussing the· purchase 

price of the house and other thing& of this natures I had 

beard somethinq about at some point. in time a centralized 

15 sewer &)·stem beinq put in in Ecology Acres. And in talkinq 

16 with Carl Sian, he indicated at t.he time t.ba.t it was put in 

17 that it would cost approximately $1,00.0 to book on to it; 

18 . and that was about the extent of our oonversttt,ion. lite .had. 

19 no discussion concerning monthly premium costs or what the 

%0 

21 

22 

user charqe or anyt.."linq of this nature would be. And that's 

about all I have. 

EY.AMINER LORING: Do you haw any questions 

23 for Mr. Brandt? 

24 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. MITTEN: 

25 Did Mr. Bien tell you it wo·li5.id be $1"000 
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7 

10 

11 

l~:ida~e&~"ti ~a - abou~ $1 ,,QG(). W;'~t h.a not~ 
... to .. do with Wi8· t:Ud~Mtee price at that tiase. 

e. HI~: Nothinq further. 

EXAMINBlt · LOIUNG: Thank you~ Mr., Brudt. 

(Witness excused.) 

EUMINER LORING: Wquld anyone else l-ike to 
: ,· . . 

12 make .a et.at~~ on this? 

13 (At this time Joe watson was duly t~rn~) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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